CARSON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
1402 West King Street
Carson City, Nevada
Tuesday, November 12, 2013

SCHOOL BOARD WORKSHOP AND MEETING

LOCATION OF MEETING: Sierra Room

Community Center
851 E. William Street
Carson City, Nevada

CALL BOARD WORKSHOP TO ORDER -6:00 P.M.

Flag Salute:  Joe Cacioppo

Round table discussion among Board Members, Staff and Principals’ addressing the following
topics: — for discussion only; no action.

e Nevada School Performance Framework (NSPF)

e Nevada Report Card; Accountability Report

e Site interventions to enhance student achievement

CALL BOARD MEETING TO ORDER -7:00 P.M.

3.

Adoption of the Agenda, as submitted — for possible action (public comment will be taken
prior to any action).

Please Note: The Board reserves the right to (1) take items in a different order, (2) combine
two or more Agenda items for consideration, and (3) to remove an item from the Agenda or
delay discussion relating to an item on the Agenda at any time, in order to accomplish the
business on the Agenda in the most efficient manner.

Superintendent’s Report — for information only.
*Follow-up on inquiries made to the Superintendent
¢ Recognition of Capital Ford; Drive One 4 UR School Program
¢ Recognition of Carson High School; Alliance for a Healthier Generation Silver
Recognition Award
e Announcements

Board Reports/Board Member Comments — for information only.
e Carson High School Activities
e Pioneer High School Activities
¢ Nevada Association of School Boards (NASB) Update
e Announcements

Association Reports — for discussion only.
Public Comment — Comments may be made by members of the public on any matter within the

authority of this Board. Please note that Public Comment will be taken on items marked “for
possible action” before action is taken on such items, and members of the public are



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

encouraged to comment on such items at the time they are being considered. Although
members of the Board may respond to questions and discuss issues raised during Public
Comment, no action may be taken on such a matter until the matter is placed on an agenda for
action at a meeting of the Board. In making Public Comment, speakers are asked come to the
podium, sign in, speak into the microphone, and identify themselves for the record. Speakers
are asked to limit their comments to no more than three (3) minutes and to not simply repeat
comments made by others. — for discussion only.

Discussion and Possible Action on Approval of Dr. Jose Delfin
Recommendations of Benefits Committee regarding Valerie Clark
Group Health Care Insurance Plan Design and Renewal

of Coverage for the Calendar Year, January 1, 2014

through December 31, 2014 — for possible action.

Informational Update on the Gifted and Talented Education Valerie Dockery
(GATE) Program in the Carson City School District
— for discussion only.

Informational Update on the Pre-K Program Expansion Valerie Dockery
for English Language Learner (ELL) Students in the Carson

City School District, as funded under Senate Bill 504

— for discussion only.

Informational Update on the Carson City School District Dr. Steve Pradere
Race to the Top Grant — for discussion only.

Discussion and Possible Action on 2013-2014 Class Size Susan Keema
Reduction Plan as required per NRS 388.720
— for possible action.

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve an Interlocal Richard Stokes
Agreement between Carson City and the Carson City School

District for the Purpose of Installing a Sidewalk and Granting

Easements for a Safe Route to School Project located on

Eagle Valley Middle School Property — for possible action.

Discussion and Possible Action on the Superintendent’s Steve Reynolds
Annual Evaluation — for possible action.

Discussion and Possible Action to cancel the 2™ Lynnette Conrad
School Board meeting in December, 2013 in

Recognition of Christmas Eve, December 24, 2013

— for possible action.

Approval of Consent Agenda — for possible action (public comment will be taken prior to
any action).

ALL MATTERS LISTED UNDER THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED ROUTINE AND MAY BE
ACTED UPON BY THE CARSON CITY BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES WITH ONE ACTION AND
WITHOUT EXTENSIVE HEARING. ANY MEMBER OF THE BOARD OR ANY CITIZEN MAY REQUEST

2



THAT AN ITEM BE TAKEN FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA, DISCUSSED AND ACTED UPON
SEPARATELY DURING THIS MEETING.

a.

D OO0 T

Approval and Ratification of Purchase Orders and Payables, and

Authorization for Signing of Warrant Registers, Payroll Journals and other orders for
goods and services for Processing and Payment.

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes.

Notification of budget transfers for the prior month.

Approval of employee leave requests.

Approval of sick leave bank withdrawals.

Request for permission for 16-year-old to withdraw from school to take

GED.

Request for permission for Home School/Charter High School students to

participate in athletics at Carson High School.

Request for permission for student exemption of required vaccinations pursuant to NRS
392.437

Approval of Nevada Department of Taxation Quarterly Economic Survey

Notification of Changes in the Classified and Nursing Staff, including New Hires and
Terminations

Approval of Offers of Employment to Certified Staff, Notice of Non-Hires, and Notice
of Terminations

17. Requests for Future Agenda Topics

18.  Adjournment

A copy of the Agenda of this meeting has been posted before 9:00 AM on Wednesday, November 6, 2013, at the following

locations:

1) Department of Education, 700 E. Fifth Street; 2) School Administration Office, 1402 W. King Street; 3)

Carson City Public Library, 900 N. Roop Street; and 4) Carson City Manager's Office, 201 N. Carson Street..

Carson City School District is pleased to provide accommaodations for individuals with disabilities. 1f you have a disability,
please contact us at 775-283-2100, and we will provide assistance or accommodate you in any way that we possibly can.

Watch the Board Meeting live at Access Carson City



http://carsoncity.granicus.com/ASX.php?view_id=&camera_id=2

10.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
November 12, 2013

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Discussion and Possible Action on Approval of Recommendations of Benefits Committee
regarding Group Health Care Insurance Plan Design and Renewal of Coverage for the
Calendar Year, January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014

The Carson City School District was anticipating a large premium increase due to the new
Affordable Health Care Act coupled with high claims data. The District sincerely appreciates
the hard work with all of our bargaining groups via the Benefits Committee. The good news is
the overall rate increase was an average of 10% given that 4% of the increase was due to the
Affordable Health Care Act fees. Mrs. Valerie Clark, District’s Insurance Broker will be
presenting the 2014 health renewal rates along with pertinent plan design details.

The Benefits Committee, along with all four bargaining groups recommends Board approval of
the 2014 insurance renewal plan.

Informational Update on the Gifted and Talented Education (GATE) Program in the
Carson City School District

According to NAC 388.043 & NRS 385.080, “gifted and talented” means a person who
possesses or demonstrates outstanding ability in one or more of the following:

General intelligence;

Academic aptitude in a specific area;

Creative thinking;

Productive thinking;

Leadership;

The visual arts; or

The performing arts.

NogakowhE

The Carson City School District has established a Gifted and Talented Planning Committee.
The overriding goal of this Committee is to present a plan to the Board of Trustees that will
encompass optimal services and programs for gifted and talented students in the district. To
meet this goal, current services are being assessed, the district’s current identification process is
being evaluated, and best practices and current research in the field of gifted education are
being explored. Tonight’s presentation will update the Board of Trustees on the Committee’s
progress to date.

Informational Update on the Pre-K Program Expansion for English Language Learner
(ELL) Students in the Carson City School District, as funded under Senate Bill 504
The 2013 Nevada legislative session delivered ground-breaking legislation for Nevada’s
English Language Learners (ELLs). Senate Bill 504, signed into law in June of 2013, states
that “children who are limited English proficient benefit from instruction that is designed to
address the academic and linguistic needs of those children.” (SB 504 Sec.2.1(b)) “It is the
intent of the Legislature that children who are limited English proficient be provided with
services and instruction which is designed to address the academic needs of such children so
that those children attain proficiency in the English language and improve their overall
academic and linguistic achievement and proficiency.” (SB 504 Sec2.1(c))



11.

12.

13.

The Carson City School District received $416,416.00 in per pupil funding to create and expand
high-quality Pre-K programs at three schools: Mark Twain and Empire will expand their Pre-K
programs by adding two additional sections at each school. Bordewich Bray/Special Services
are collaborating to provide Pre-K classes that will also include special needs students that have
been identified via Child Find. All three schools receive Title | funding and serve our highest
populations of English Language Learners.

Informational Update on the Carson City School District Race to the Top Grant

In support of this month’s presentation, | have attached two important documents that will
provide additional background information. The first is a summary of the curriculum work that
has been completed year to date. This curriculum review demonstrates the percentage of work
completed in the secondary curriculum review and refinement process. This full system
curriculum review should be completed by August of 2014. The individual teachers and teacher
teams are continuing to meet this aggressive time line. The second document is a foundational
document that provides a well-developed description of the spectrum of instructional stances
and how these stances connect to our most effective teachers. Development of the Strategic
Plan/RTT-D Project will allow the district to build the organizational systems to support all
teachers to move toward the most effective instructional stances.

The presentation will also address progress at each of the five strategic plan goals:

e Inthe area of Exceptional Leaders Teachers and Staff we will review the alignment of
services for our implementation specialists with core content areas and a summary of
their work in that area. We will also talk a little bit about the work of our department
chairs and school support teams.

e Curriculum that matters the report will address the progress for curriculum and
assessment development across all content areas. In the College and Career area we will
be sharing the career development opportunities including the Business Career Cluster
training that took place November 6, 7, 2013.

e In the student wellness component we will share the formation of an advisory council
that will begin its work in January and will look at student participation in health and
wellness activities, curriculum implementation grades pre-k through grades 12 and
development possible development of a school based health program for the district.

e Empowering students and family area we will review the progress on development of
the e-portfolio and work with counselor advisory team.

e Community in full partnership the increase in opportunities for students and a summary
of the work of the school to career office for this month.

Discussion and Possible Action on the 2013-2014 Class Size Reduction Plan as required
per NRS 388.720

The District is required to submit to the Department of Education a quarterly report for Class
Size Reduction. In your board packet is a copy of the 1% quarter 2013-2014 Class Size
Reduction plan indicating the ratio of students to teachers in grades K-5 at each elementary
school. Board approval of this plan is recommended.

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve an Interlocal Agreement between Carson City
and the Carson City School District for the Purpose of Installing a Sidewalk and Granting
Easements for a Safe Route to School Project located on Eagle Valley Middle School
Property



14.

15.

Mr. Stokes will present information on a request by the City to approve an Interlocal
Agreement between the Carson City and the District, along with approving easements to allow
for the installation of a sidewalk on the north end of Eagle Valley Middle School property
between Carson River Road and the 1% driveway onto the school campus. Staff recommends
approval.

Discussion and Possible Action on the Superintendent’s Annual Evaluation
Included in your Board packet is a copy of the form approved at the October 22, 2013 Board
meeting to complete the 2013 Annual Evaluation for Mr. Stokes, Superintendent of the Carson
City School District. In addition, you will find copies of the following forms, which you may
helpful.

e Superintendent’s/District Accomplishments — 2013

e Current contract for Mr. Stokes

e Form for Specific District Goals — 2013

After comments and discussion, this item requires Board action.

Discussion and Possible Action to cancel the 2" School Board meeting in December, 2013,
of Recognition of Christmas Eve, December 24, 2013

In January of each year, the Board votes to approve the number of board meetings that will be
held each month. Historically, there are two meetings per month. This year, the 2" board
meeting is scheduled to be held on Christmas Eve Day, December 24, 2013. In recognition of
the holiday, Board approval is required to cancel this scheduled meeting.



NRS and NAC Information for 11-12-13 Board Meeting Agenda Items

Agenda Item #9

NAC 388.043 “Gifted and talented” defined. (NRS 385.080) “Gifted and talented” means a person
who possesses or demonstrates outstanding ability in one or more of the following:
1. General intelligence;
Academic aptitude in a specific area;
Creative thinking;
Productive thinking;
Leadership;
The visual arts; or
The performing arts.

NouswnN

NRS 385.080 Regulations. The State Board may adopt regulations for its own government and as

necessary for the execution of the powers and duties conferred upon it by law.
[8:32:1956]—(NRS A 1977, 222; 1979, 1566; 1987, 993, 1489; 1995, 1382)

(Added to NAC by Bd. of Education, eff. 9-13-91)

Agenda Item #12

NRS 388.720 Development of plan by school district to reduce pupil-teacher ratios; alternative
ratios for certain grades authorized in certain counties.

1. Except as otherwise provided in subsection 2, each school district together with the recognized
associations representing licensed educational personnel shall develop a plan to reduce the district’s
pupil-teacher ratio per class in kindergarten and grades 1, 2 and 3 within the limits of available financial
support specifically set aside for this purpose and submit that plan to the State Board.

2. In lieu of complying with the pupil-teacher ratio prescribed in paragraph (a) of subsection 1
of NRS 388.700, a school district in a county whose population is less than 100,000 may, in consultation
with the recognized associations representing licensed educational personnel, develop a plan to reduce
the district’s pupil-teacher ratios per class for specified grade levels in elementary schools. Alternative
ratios for grade 6 may only be approved for those school districts that include grade 6 in elementary
school. The alternative pupil-teacher ratios must not:

(a) Exceed22to1ingrades 1,2 and 3; and

(b) Exceed 25to 1in grades 4 and 5 or grades 4, 5 and 6, as applicable.

3. The State Board shall approve a plan submitted pursuant to subsection 2 if the plan:

(a) Reduces the district’s pupil-teacher ratio in the elementary schools within the school district; and

(b) Is fiscally neutral such that the plan will not cost more to carry out than a plan that complies with

the ratios prescribed in paragraph (a) of subsection 1 of NRS 388.700.
(Added to NRS by 1989, 2106; A 1991, 1605; 2005, 2163)



http://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-385.html#NRS385Sec080
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/Statutes/64th/Stats198705.html#Stats198705page993
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/Statutes/64th/Stats198707.html#Stats198707page1489
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/Statutes/68th/Stats199507.html#Stats199507page1382
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/Division/Legal/LawLibrary/NRS/NRS-388.html#NRS388Sec700
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/Division/Legal/LawLibrary/NRS/NRS-388.html#NRS388Sec700
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/Division/Legal/LawLibrary/Statutes/65th/Stats198911.html#Stats198911page2106
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/Division/Legal/LawLibrary/Statutes/66th/Stats199107.html#Stats199107page1605
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/Division/Legal/LawLibrary/Statutes/73rd/Stats200521.html#Stats200521page2163

CARSON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

BENEFITS ELECTION WORKSHEET
ACTIVE EMPLOYEES

MONTHLY RATE SCHEDULE - EFFECTIVE

JANUARY 1, 2014 - DECEMBER 31, 2014

MEDICAL MEDICAL HUMANA - HUMANA - HUMANA- HUMANA- EYEMED
HIGH LOW DENTAL DENTAL LIFE/AD&D LIFE/AD&D VISION
OPTION OPTION HIGH OPTION | LOW OPTION HIGH OPTION | LOW OPTION
|HMO - PLANS HMO515 HMOB3030
Employee Only $763.08 606.30 $10.40 +32.78 $32.78 $5.10 + 3.40 $3.40 $4.98
With Spouse $717.32 569.94 $10.40 + 42.94 $33.46 $4.48
With Children $511.30 406.26 $10.40 + 63.24 $47.74 $4.96
With Family $1,228.56 976.18 $10.40 + 107.14 $81.38 $9.94
|PPO - PLANS HC027 n/a
Employee Only $803.76
With Spouse $755.54
With Children $538.54
With Family $1,294.04
[H1GH DEDUCTIBLE HEALTH PLAN HD027
Employee Only $492.44
With Spouse $462.92
With Children $329.96
With Family $792.84

*Carson City School District will contribute 100% of the "Employee Only" premium for the Medical Plan chosen, Low Option Dental
Plan, Low Option Life/AD&D Plan, and Vision Plan. The EmployER paid premiums are indicated above as BOLDED & UNDERLINED.
The employee pays the difference of the High option dental and life. All other voluntary elections will be paid by the employee through
semimonthly payroll deduction.

APPLICABLE FOR HIGH OPTION DENTAL

APPLICABLE FOR HIGH OPTION GROUP LIFE

AMOUNT PER MONTH

. EE Cost for
Employee’s total monthly deductions are pre-taxed and divided per pay ECE) (i.OSt grlH'.?h SP/DEP/FAM EE mtonthly
periods. (Semi-monthly) ption nly and/or High cost per
Individual . plan
Option

Health Insurance: o |$ $

Dental: $ 1040 | |$ $

Vision: o |$ $

Life/AD&D: 3$ 510 | |$ $
High Deductible Health Plan 0

Health Care Account HCA Sect. 125: (Annual Max $2,500) $ $

Dependent Care Account DCA Sect. 125: (Annual Max $5,000) $ $
Individual Health Savings Account -CCSD Contributes $3,000

(Employee Addt'l $ 300 allowed to reach Annual Max. $3,300)| [$ $
Family Health Savings Account -CCSD contributes $3,000

(Employee Addt’'l HSA $3,550 to reach Annual Max $6,550)| |$ $
Limited Flexible Spending Account - Dental & Vision only associated with the High

Deductible Health Plan (HDHP) plan (FSL Annual Max. $2,500) $ 3

Note: Because you pay for benefits with pre-tax dollars, the actual effect on your pay will vary depending on the benefits you select and
your personal tax situation.

Signature

Date




Curriculum

CJ

Carson City School District

carson ciW' 1402 West King Street, Carson City NV 89703

School District (775) 283-2000 - Fax: (775) 283-2090

- Middle Schools- Progress-

Departments # of Courses
English 3
Math 6
Social Studies 3
1= started 2013-2014
Science 3
Band 10 2=completed and
P.E 6 verified 2013-14
CTE - + Electives 19 3= Partially 11= Partially
Total: 50 Implemented Implemented 15-16
12=Fully
Implemented 15-16
1
0.9
0.8
0.7
0.6
0.5 -
[ |
0.4 - Summary of Progress for ALL
[ | % Complete
03 - | Departments:
: i % Complete -
02 English 55%
' . Math 72%
0.1 - lI Social Studies 34%
o, 4 4 W M '.l A Science 5%
N ) 2z > & Band 9%
NI PR Y &
& N \(_}ob & @ R P.E. 11%
& CTE 16%

CCsD Curriculum - M.S. November 6, 2013



CJ

Carson Citys

School District

Carson City School District
1402 West King Street, Carson City NV 89703
(775) 283-2000 - Fax: (775) 283-2090

High School-

Departments # of Courses
Math 17
Social Studies 15
Science 21
- 1= started 2013-
English/Language Arts 18 2014
Foreign Language 19
P.E. / Health 18 |
2=completed and
Special Education 21 verified 2013-14
3= Partially 11= Partially
CTE 75 Implemented Implemented 14-15
Agriculture & Natural Resources 7 12=Fully
Business & Marketing Education 3 {TpEmenteritots
Education, Hosp. & Human Services 3
Health Science & Public Safety 4
Information & Media Technologies 13
Skilled & Technical Sciences 18
Fine Arts and Band 23
R.O.T.C. 4
Total: 204
1 Summary of Progress for ALL Departments: % Complete
0.9
0.8 Math 29.48%
0'7 Social Studies 2.00%
06 Science 6.11%
0.5 English/Language Arts 11.57%
0.4 P.E./ Health 6.84%
0.3 || Special Education 0.00%
0.2
0.1 H I I ﬂ Agriculture & Natural Resources 3.06%
0 T I. T “. T —, I. T —, I. 1 ||Business & Marketing Education 6.11%
@,5&. \Q?. g & ?5\‘? e?}{? S &" S \\\&"’ \Q,}’\\ oé‘}ef’ Qoef" Y Education, Hosp. & Human Services 20.00%
\(—}9 19 ,bog’ \‘?‘ 60(‘% Qf’O\) b&? c)é‘ .(J‘o'b Qo\ %é,\e’ QP Health Science & Public Safety 12.50%
X AR TSN Y
(_)o('\ \,,bk\ Q<'<’ éfz} o"z}%'\(\% \)@Q’ Q$° & ('\\C:b > Information & Media Technologies 5.77%
N O X oo
O}\é‘\ R ét‘?‘ 'S‘\{gl q_;?‘ (JQ,%@Q,\ ,\e,(’ %fb Skilled & Technical Sciences 5.74%
: &
<& IPANES ¥ & ebq’ 5 Fine Arts, Band, & R.0.T.C. 0.31%
\\9 & o \OQ \\\ &
KB SEEN P SN
ROMIERN X O R S
PRSI R
NAROIRY &
> O
CCSD Curriculum - H.S. November 6, 2013



Curriculum Implementation KEY

Curriculum Implementation Targets that are demonstrated in the
curriculum monitoring documents. In order to be considered fully
implemented each of the following must be in place

1 Based on state standards and/or common core.

2 Standards are unwrapped with key learning targets identified as power or
spiraled standards.

3 Information chunked in small but critical units.

4 Learning Targets are established for each unit.

5 Plan for spiraling key curriculum is established and completed with key
concepts reviewed many times throughout the year.

6 Curriculum is mapped with pacing guides. Maps are based on units of study.

7 Unit documents are available for each unit and can be used by teachers as a
regular references.

8 Yearlong by unit summary guide list learning targets.

9 Information stored in units form the foundation of unit based learning guides.

10 Guaranteed and viable curriculum for all grade levels. Courses are vertically
and horizontally aligned.

11 Curriculum is reviewed for quality by appropriate groups.

12 Curriculum Implemented.

13 Curriculum uploaded in student data system for use by all stakeholders
(includes campus level storage)

14 Goal for performance for students is at least 80% proficiency on each unit for
quarterly, semester, and yearend exams.

15 All stakeholders know what mastery is prior to entering the units of study.

Teachers can define unit expectations and required skills when called upon to
do so.




Learner Centered Education System
Delivery Stance

Theresa, an energetic second grade teacher is in the middle of her fourth year as a classroom teacher. This has
been an exceptional day for Theresa; her principal has just informed her that she has been nominated as the
teacher of the year for her school, an unusual honor for a young teacher at this elementary school. In Theresa’s
district the nominees must present a resume, video of a model lesson, and a single page written response to the
following prompt, “As a classroom instructor how do you measure your success?” The principal let Theresa know
that she had a week to get her materials together for the district level teacher of the year review. Within a few
days Theresa had updated her resume and videotaped a strong lesson. Finally, Theresa was ready to move on to
the final task of writing her one page response to the required prompt. Theresa excused her students for the day
and headed to the local park. She found a nice table next to the water, placed her pen on the paper, and began to
ponder the question, “As a classroom instructor how do | measure my success?”... Put yourself in Theresa’s place, if
you had been selected as the teacher of the year and asked to respond to this question how do you believe you
would respond?... As school improvement facilitators Dr. Medina and | have had the opportunity to ask hundreds
of educators from administrators to classroom teachers this question and we have been surprised by the answers.
Let’s begin by assigning a term to describe this response, simply put, an educator Performance Stance or
Educational Stance is defined by how each individual teacher measures his or her success. Does a teacher measure
success by how effectively he or she delivers information, or does the teacher measure success by how well his or
her students are able to demonstrate knowledge and skills related to the targeted curriculum. Intuitively most
believe that teachers measure success by what his or her students can do, but initial investigation into the topic
may support other findings. The remainder of this chapter will review the concept of teacher stance and systemic
pressure that may push teachers toward one stance or the other.

As products of our educational system, we possess both positive and negative memories of our time spent in
school. These memories help to form our individual beliefs about the quality of the education we received.
Engrained in our memories are highly effective teachers that we connected with. Each of us remembers the
teacher that provided those experiences that significantly changed our lives. As a person whose career is centered
in educational improvement, | often consider the qualities that separate our best teachers from those that need
improvement. Consider this question, what separates the exceptional educator from the average or below average
teacher?

Think back to your time as a student in our education system. Who was your most effective teacher? Not
necessarily the teacher that you liked the most, but the teacher who moved you to strive for perfection. The
person who introduced you to new ideas or content and no matter how difficult the task, this teacher was able to
help you to master this new skill. Take a minute to travel back to this classroom and this specific teacher. What do
you believe made this teacher different? What kind of connection did you have with this teacher? What attributes
did the teacher display that facilitated such a large change in you? ....

... If you had an opportunity to invite yourself to have cup of coffee with this exceptional teacher and ask, “How do
you measure your success as a teacher?” What do you believe the response will be?

Having asked this question many times to teachers with various skill levels it is interesting that two basic responses
tend to appear.

Draft Dr. Steven Pradere 6.30.13 — Revised 8.28.13



The first focuses on the work of the teacher or a Delivery Stance:

“... I measure my success by how well | present information. | work hard to maintain well behaved students and try
to organize information in a way that students can keep up. | try to address a wide variety of learning styles by
presenting information various ways. Students are ultimately responsible for learning. | present, assess, and move
on. | have a limited time to present the standards so | have to make sure to get through all the material before the
administration of the state or high stakes assessment”

The other common response is focused on performance of the student or a Learner Centered Stance:

“... | measure my success by how well students are able to demonstrate knowledge and skills related to the key
curriculum | present in class. | have found that if | set learning targets for students prior to entering the learning
cycle and participating students understand the learning target and are able to personally monitor progress toward
the learning target, they are much more likely to demonstrate the targeted knowledge and skills when called upon
to do so. | know | am responsible to teach content, but | also know that | need to teach my students how to interact
with new information when | am not there. In other words, part of my work is content driven and another part is to
teach students how to study and perform on their own. | guess | would say that | measure my success by how well
students can demonstrate targeted knowledge and skills whenever they are call upon to do so.”

| find it very interesting that teachers tend to respond one way or another and there are very few people who
provide different responses. The next logical question is which stance do our most effective teachers identify with?
Initial data in this area connects our most effective teachers the Learner Centered Stance. Essentially they view
their personal success by how effectively students are able to demonstrate the identified knowledge and or skills.

Teachers who measure personal success by what is delivered operate within a delivery centered success model
and teachers who measure success based on knowledge or skills gained by the student are considered learner

centered.

(Delivery Centered Stance): Teacher presents information and assesses level of learning at the conclusion of the
unit. Teachers in this group are concerned about what and how information was delivered. The focus is on delivery
or the presentation of information and not mastery. “I did it, it is up to the students to get it”

The delivery centered educator presents information, knowledge, and required skills to students over a given
period of time. This teacher requires students to determine what is important. Controlling the key concepts for
learning, the teacher secretly selects the key content to be assessed. He or she is concerned about the key
knowledge and skills, but their fundamental stance is on the delivery of information. The teacher places high value
information in an assessment and waits to see which students could figure out what the teacher thought was
important and was able to demonstrate mastery on a given assessment. The teacher measures his or her success
on how well he or she believes information was presented. Delivery centered teachers often grade on the bell
curve. “l taught it, those that studied got it, now it’s time to move on.” Educators in this group tend to believe
most students can learn. Delivery centered teachers hold the primary stake in the learning.

(Learner Centered Stance): The educator’s focus is on student mastery of knowledge, skills, and behaviors within
each unit of study. Educators in this model measure professional success by what students know and can
demonstrate as a result of participating within each unit of study.

A Learner Centered Educator (LCE) measures his or her success by the students’ ability to demonstrate identified
knowledge, skills, and behaviors at the conclusion of each unit of study. Learner Centered Educators believe that

Draft Dr. Steven Pradere 6.30.13 — Revised 8.28.13



all students can learn and perform their work in a way that leads to content mastery by all. They utilize summative
and formative assessment to guide instruction. They identify learning targets and levels of mastery prior to
instruction and they share that information with students. Prior to entering each unit of study students possess a
clear set of required expectations for achieving mastery within each unit. Stiggins (2000) through the development
of the Assessment for Learning research supports the idea of establishing learning targets and providing timely
feedback to stakeholders so that mastery can be achieved.

Learner Centered Educators believe that they serve an important role in a community of learners. They have a
responsibility to move all students to a level of mastery on all key concepts. They believe that every curricular
element that is worth teaching is worth learning for a lifetime. Learner Centered Educators support a spiraling
curriculum process. They visit and re-visit key concepts throughout the school year at a high enough frequency
that students leave the class with enough background knowledge to perform the required tasks whenever called
upon to do so. Learner Centered Educators utilize teaching strategies that promote study skills both in and out of
the class. LCE’s believe that they serve two roles in terms of teaching. The first is to build student content
knowledge, the second is to enhance a student’s ability to work with new information independent of the teacher.

Learner Centered Organizations establish learner centered attributes throughout the system. Dr. Rick Medina
(2011) stated that an outstanding teacher can move all students to mastery, but an outstanding educational
system allows the average teacher to bring all students to mastery. There are four basic components that make up
a Learner Centered System and they include curriculum, instruction, assessment, and leadership. The following
sections will provide a general description of the primary components of the Learner Centered System.

Teachers tend to fall into one stance or the other and do not easily move back and forth between stances. Though
the primary dividing line between stances is found between the delivery centered and learner centered stance,
there appears to be levels of commitment to each stance. We could consider this a continuum of commitment see
the figure below.

Tier | Tier Il Tier 1l Tier IV Tier V .
Content Delivery Content Delivery Learner-Centered Learner-Centered Learner-Centered
Content Teacher Content Review Focus LCI LCIl Long Term Learning LC Self Actualized

Tier | Content Delivery (Content/Teacher Centered Model): Teacher presents information and assesses level of
learning at the conclusion of the lesson

The Tier | teacher presents information, knowledge, and required skills to students over a given period of time.
This teacher requires the students to determine what is important; holding on to the key concepts for learning the
teacher secretly selects the key content to be assessed. Finally the teacher places that information in an
assessment and waits to see which students could figure out what the teacher thought was important and could
demonstrate it on an assessment. The teacher measures their success by how well they believe they have
presented information. Tier | teachers often grade on the bell curve. “I taught it, those that studied got it, now it’s
time to move on.” Teachers in this group tend to believe most students can learn. Tier | teachers hold the primary
stake in the learning.

Tier 1l: Content/Review Focused (Delivery Centered Model): Teacher presents information and provides students
with key elements to review

The Tier Il teacher identifies the key knowledge, skills, and behaviors that students need to master within a given
unit of study. The teacher reviews the key instructional elements and shares the information with students. Tier Il
teachers assess on those areas at the end of the unit. They again measure their success on the bell curve. They are

Draft Dr. Steven Pradere 6.30.13 — Revised 8.28.13




concerned about the key knowledge and skills, but their fundamental stance is on the delivery of information.
After the assessment, the teacher moves on to new content, possibly assessing the key information that was
addressed in the unit of study at a later date, but not identifying mastery or planning for spiraling key concepts.
The focus here is still on the individual classroom and delivering information to students. The teachers who identify
with this group believe that most students can learn. The teacher maintains the primary responsibility in the
learning process.

Tier Il Learner Centered (Learner Centered Model): Teacher focus is on student mastery of knowledge, skills, and
behaviors within each unit of study.

Teachers that function as Tier Ill teachers have made a significant shift in their beliefs about the role of a teacher in
the education system. Tier Ill teachers measure their success by their students’ ability to demonstrate identified
knowledge, skills, and behaviors at the conclusion of each unit. Tier Il teachers believe that all students can learn,
and they perform their work in a way that leads to mastery of the content. They use both summative and
formative assessment to guide their instruction. They identify learning targets and levels of mastery prior to
instruction. They share that information with students as well as student work exemplars which guide both the
teaching and learning to a high quality conclusion. Students enter each unit of study with a clear picture of what
they must do to achieve mastery of the learning. Stiggins (2000) defines this work in the Assessment for Learning
research. As units proceed teachers make adjustments to their planning and practice so that all students can
demonstrate the essential skills during and at the conclusion of the unit. In Tier Ill, students take ownership of
their learning. Rich conversations between teachers and students occur throughout the learning process and both
the teacher and student take things from the conversation which leads to significant improvements in both
teaching and learning practices.

Tier IV Learner Centered — Long Term Learning (Learner Centered Model): Teacher focus is on student mastery of
knowledge, skills, and behaviors and students can demonstrate mastery when it is required.

Tier IV Teachers believe that they serve an important role in a community of learners. They have a responsibility to
move all students to a level of mastery on all key concepts. They believe that every key element that is worth
teaching is worth learning for a lifetime. They demonstrate all the skills of a Tier Ill teacher as well as supporting a
spiraling curriculum process. They visit and re-visit key concepts throughout the school year at a high enough
frequency that students leave the class with enough schema to perform the required tasks whenever called upon
to use them. Tier IV teachers utilize teaching strategies which promote study skills both in and out of the class.
They believe that they serve two roles in terms of teaching. The first is to teach students the content, the second is
to provide them the skills to be able to study and work with information independent of the teacher. They don’t
expect students to have study skills already; they measure student’s ability to study and learn independently. Then
provide instruction as needed to help students to become more efficient lifetime learners.

Tier V Learner Centered Self Actualized (Learner Centered Model): Teachers, Students, and the School

Tier V teachers are self-actualized teachers who maintain a balcony view of their school and their role within it.
They support the learning of all students in the building through their professional practices both inside and
outside their classroom. These teachers meet all the requirements defined in Tier IV and also understand their
place within the organization. Tier V teachers support the development of curriculum, assessment, and
instructional practices school wide (Learner Centered Practices). From a philosophical perspective, teachers in this
group take students where they are in the class and push or pull them to level of mastery so that they will be
successful within the organization as a whole. They understand that every student in the building is their

Draft Dr. Steven Pradere 6.30.13 — Revised 8.28.13



responsibility and they do what they can to support the learning of all students. They share their knowledge and
skills with their peers and work to support the professional growth of the entire organization.

Tier V teachers understand that much of the work of supporting student learning within an organization occurs
within the PLC environment. This group clearly understands the learning targets, but they can also effectively
function on a PLC team. They are able to identify learning targets and use data to verify progress along the mastery
continuum. This group also works effectively with peers and is able to help peers reflect and adjust practices that
lead to students to meet expected academic outcomes.

If we consider teachers within the educational system kindergarten through grade three, evidence points to a
majority of teachers at this level are Learner Centered. The focus in this area is to verify that students are able to
read and perform basic math calculations and teachers at this level tend to measure teaching success by their
students ability to perform these basic tasks; as students move up the system the focus for many teachers shifts
from skill mastery to content mastery. A simple example is the shift from learning to read to reading to learn.
Many systems begin to group students and move students from one teacher to another and teachers may
specialize in a content area. Entering middle school, student’s move from class to class and teachers are
responsible for a large number of students, usually more than one hundred depending on the size of the school or
the system. Teachers are asked to present information and move students through the system. Much of the work
focuses on managing classes, presenting information, collecting and recording results and moving on to the next
topic. Many systems do not closely monitor student progress beyond the concept of pass or fail.

In the K-12 system high schools are usually made up of large numbers of classes with individual teachers who hold
autonomy on the information that is presented and assessed. Within this system it is not uncommon for teachers
who share the same courses to present completely different information and utilize independent assessments. In
this example five different teachers teach algebra class within the same school yet each student receives a
different set of knowledge and skills related to content. Professional learning communities provide opportunities
for teacher teams to gather and monitor student progress. In the system described above there is difficulty
pinpointing student needs because the system does not require the use of common assessments in common
classes. Thus student progress again turns to pass/fail. Systemically this model allows teachers to present
information to students and not be connected to student success beyond the concept of pass fail. In most cases if
a majority of students are passing classes, then there is not pressure on teachers to make sure that all students
meet mastery. Again, it is only an internal drive that will separate the learner centered teacher from the delivery
centered educator. As you can see it is easy for a secondary educator to take on the philosophy “I taught it and it
was up to the student to get it”. Now | am moving on.

The concept of equilibrium makes it difficult for teachers to move from one stance to another. In fact we believe
that once a teacher takes a stance they tend to carry that stance through much of his or her career. However,
individual teachers and organizations can move from a delivery stance to a learner centered stance, however
external or organizational pressure will be required to facilitate that change. Organizations can create
environments that move all teachers to adopt a learner centered stance, but there are critical elements that must
be in place. They include a guaranteed and viable curriculum and assessment system, high quality instruction,
learner centered leadership, and high quality data systems that allow groups of teachers to come together to share
student progress and take responsibility for all students in all grade levels and all content areas to meet mastery on
each assessment. The following chapters will further define each component and the system that must be in place
to drive and manage these critical pieces.

Draft Dr. Steven Pradere 6.30.13 — Revised 8.28.13



LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT REPORT OF PLAN TO COMPLY WITH NRS 388.700-388.730
REDUCTION OF PUPIL-TEACHER RATIO IN CERTAIN CLASSES
Fiscal Year 2014

PART A

Return to:
Nevada Department of Education
Attention: Dale A.R. Erquiaga, Superintendent of Public Instruction
Nevada Department of Education
700 East Fifth Street
Carson City, NV 89701-5096
QUARTER SUBMITTED: __1

SCHOOL DISTRICT: Carson City School District

SCHOOLNAME: Bordewich Bray Elementary

AUTHORIZED CONTACT PERSON: Susan Keema Associate Superintendent
Name Title

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 775-283-2110

DATE SUBMITTED: November 8, 2013

CERTIFICATION
I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, the information contained in this plan is correct.

In accordance with NRS 388.720, this plan has been developed with the following recognized associations
representing licensed educational personnel:

(Association) (Signature of Representative)
(Association) (Signature of Representative)
(Association) (Signature of Representative)

The Local Board of Trustees has authorized me to file this plan and such action is recorded in the minutes of the
agency's meeting held on

(Date)

, District Superintendent

(Signature)

Page 1 of 3



DUE QUARTERLY ON OR BEFORE:
First Quarter: November 1, 2013
Second Quarter: February 1, 2014
Third Quarter: May 1, 2014
Fourth Quarter: August 1, 2014

PART A (continued)
ASSURANCES

Funds received under this Act will be used for the following purposes, as outlined in this plan:

A. To reduce the size of first and second grade classes in the district to achieve a pupil-teacher ratio of no more
than 16:1 or 32 pupils per two teachers; and a third grade ratio of 19:1 pupil-teacher; or

B. To reduce the size of first, second and third grade classes in the district to achieve a pupil-teacher ratio of no
more than 22:1 and fourth, fifth and sixth grade classes to achieve a pupil-teacher ratio of no more than 25:1
for school districts with approved alternative CSR plans.

If funds are provided to support CSR teachers in selected kindergartens the district will use the positions in
schools with a high percentage of pupils who are considered most at risk of failure.

The school district will apply to the State Board of Education for a variance on or before November 15" of each
year if it is unable to achieve a pupil-teacher ratio of 16:1, in grades 1 and 2, and a pupil-teacher ratio of 19:1 in
grade 3. The variance shall include full justification and show good cause; or

If the school district is requesting an alternative program will apply to the State Board of Education for a variance
on or before November 15™ of each year if it is unable to achieve a pupil-teacher ratio of 22:1 in grades 1, 2 and
3; and exceed 25:1 in grades 4 and 5 or grades 4, 5 and 6, as applicable.

Money authorized and appropriated by this Act shall be accounted for separately from any other money received
by the district and used only to pay salaries and benefits of teaching positions added to attain the required ratio.

Money authorized and appropriated by this Act shall not be used to settle or arbitrate disputes between a
recognized organization representing employees of the school district and the school district, or to settle any
negotiations.

Money authorized and appropriated by this Act shall not be used to adjust the district-wide schedules of salaries
and benefits of the employees of the school district.

Any remaining balance of the sums authorized for expenditure by this subsection must not be committed for
expenditure after June 30", and reverts to the Distributive School Account as soon as all payments of money
committed have been made.

The district will supply program and accounting information to the Nevada Department of Education, as required
by the Department, to demonstrate compliance with provisions of this Act.

Signature of Authorized Official

School District Carson City School District Date 10/30/2013 A

Page 2 of 3



(Continued)

Please identify the specific Class-size Reduction Program that will be implemented by
the school _Bordewich Bray Elementary . All options available to the school
are listed below.

Please Select Only One

The school will use the CSR appropriations to support the required pupil-teacher
ratios in kindergarten and grades 1 through 3 (regular CSR program).

The school will use the CSR appropriations to support the required pupil-teacher
ratios in kindergarten and grades 1 through 3 and to carry out a program of
remedial education that has been found to be effective in improving pupil
achievement in grades 1, 2 and 3 (such as Reading Recovery).

N The school will use the appropriations to support a CSR program in which
alternative pupil-teacher ratios are carried out in grades 1 through 5.

The school will use the appropriations to support a CSR program in which
alternative pupil-teacher ratios are carried out in grades 1 through 6.

School District: Carson City School District

Page 3 of 3



August 19, 2013-October 18,2013

Quarter Date Range

Carson City School District

School District

Alternative Program for Class-size Reduction Part B - KINDERGARTEN FY14

1

Quarter for report

Susan Keema
Contact Person

First Quarter Report Due: November 1

Second Quarter Report Due: February 1
Third Quarter Report Due: May 1

Fourth Quarter Report Due: August 1

775-283-2110

Phone Number

Return to: Grades K - 6 Alternative
Adrienne Lawrence 775-687-9177 for:

Dale Erquiaga, Superintendent of Public Instruction
Nevada Department of Education

700 East Fifth Street

Carson City, NV 89701-5096

Average Number of Number of Classroom Configuration
Percent Daily LE;SrtoII:I)r;]er;tf General Fund Teachers* CSR-Funded Teachers™ Pupil- (Number of Classrooms)
Low Attendence Quart:r Full Day Half Day Full Day | Half Day Teacher Self- Team
School Name Income for Quarter Program | Program Total Program | Program Total Ratio Contained | Teaching Other
Bordewich Bray Elementary 60.53%| 95% 84 3.5 3.5 0.5 0.5 21:1 4
Empire Elementary 80.82%| 94% 93 3 3 1 11 23:1 4
Fremont Elementary 55.30%| 95% 82 3 3 1 11 21:1 4
Fritsch Elementary 41.68%| 95% 96 3 3 1 11 241 4
Mark Twain Elementary 65.73%| 95% 98 4 4 1 11 20:1 5
Seeliger Elementary 38.21%| 96% 93 3 2 5 0 0] 19:1 4
TOTALS 57.04%| 95% 546] 19.5 2 21.5 4.5 4.5 211 25

* Revision: The number of Kindergarten teachers reported by full-time equivalent, who teach in full day Kindergarten programs separated from the
number of teachers who teach half day Kindergarten programs.

** The schools to which CSR funded Kindergarten teachers have been assigned as of 2013-2014 must be approved by the Superintendent of

public instruction.

CSR NRS 388.700 -- Revised 9/04




Alternative Program for Class-size Reduction Part B - GRADE ONE FY14

ALl RURACROECT TG AU Quarter: 1 Return to:  Adrienne Lawrence 775-687-9177 for:
Dale Erquiaga, Superintendent of Public Instruction
Carson City School District Susan Keema 775-283-2110 Nevada Department of Education
School District Contact Person Phone Number 700 East Fifth Street
Carson City, NV 89701-5096
Average Number of Number of Classroom Configuration
Percent Daily LE;SrtoII:I)r;\;r;tf General Fund Teachers CSR-Funded Teachers Pupil- (Number of Classrooms)
Low Attendence Quarter *Reading *Reading Teacher Self- Team
School Name Income for Quarter Classroom | Recovery Total Classroom | Recovery Total Ratio Contained | Teaching Other
Bordewich Bray Elementary 60.53%| 95% 146 4 4 3 3 211 7
Empire Elementary 80.82%| 95% 117 3 3 3 3] 20:1 6
Fremont Elementary 55.30%| 94% 84 1 1 3 3] 211 4
Fritsch Elementary 41.68%| 95% 91 2 2 3 3] 18:1 3 1
Mark Twain Elementary 65.73%| 92% 107 2 2 3 3] 211 5
Seeliger Elementary 38.21%| 96% 83 1 1 3 3] 211 4
TOTALS 57.04%| 95% 628 13 13 18 18] 20:1 29 1

This form is to be completed if the school district chooses to implement a CSR program using alternative pupil/teacher ratios. May not exceed 22:1 districtwide average for grades one, two and three.

Average pupil-teacher ratio for the school district cannot exceed the average pupil-teacher ratio that existed for the 3 years immediately preceding implementation of the alternative plan.

Note: In the case of a combination grade classroom, please contact Dana Embro, dembro@doe.nv.gov 775-687-9236, for proper reporting

CSR NRS 388.700 -- Revised 9/04




August 19, 2013-October 18,2013

Alternative Program for Class-size Reduction Part B - GRADE TWO FY14

Quarter: 1 Return to:  Adrienne Lawrence 775-687-9177 for:
Dale Erquiaga, Superintendent of Public Instruction
Carson City School District Susan Keema 775-283-2110 Nevada Department of Education
School District Contact Person Phone Number 700 East Fifth Street
Carson City, NV 89701-5096
Average Number of Number of Classroom Configuration
Percent Daily LE:srtongSr:f General Fund Teachers CSR-Funded Teachers Pupil- (Number of Classrooms)
Low Attendence Quarter *Reading *Reading Teacher Self- Team
School Name Income for Quarter Classroom | Recovery Total Classroom | Recovery Total Ratio Contained | Teaching Other
Bordewich Bray Elementary 60.53%| 95% 83 1 3 3] 211 4
Empire Elementary 80.82%| 95% 101 2 2 3 3] 211 5
Fremont Elementary 55.30%| 94% 75 1 1 3 3] 191 4
Fritsch Elementary 41.68%| 96% 105 2 2 3 3] 211 5
Mark Twain Elementary 65.73%| 94% 102 2 2 3 3| 20:1 5
Seeliger Elementary 38.21%| 96% 91 2 2 2 2| 221 4
TOTALS 57.04%| 95% 557 10 10 17 171 21:1 27

This form is to be completed if the school district chooses to implement a CSR program using alternative pupil/teacher ratios. May not exceed 22:1 districtwide average for grades one, two and three.
Average pupil-teacher ratio for the school district cannot exceed the average pupil-teacher ratio that existed for the 3 years immediately preceding implementation of the alternative plan.

Note: In the case of a combination grade classroom, please contact Dana Embro, dembro@doe.nv.gov 775-687-9236, for proper reporting

CSR NRS 388.700 -- Revised 9/04




Alternative Program for Class-size Reduction Part B - GRADE THREE FY14

August 19, 2013-October 18,2013 Quarter: 1 Return to:  Adrienne Lawrence 775-687-9177 for:
Dale Erquiaga, Superintendent of Public Instruction
Carson City School District Susan Keema 775-283-2110 Nevada Department of Education
School District Contact Person Phone Number 700 East Fifth Street
Carson City, NV 89701-5096
Average Enroliment Number of Number of Classroom Configuration
Percent Daily Last Day of General Fund Teachers CSR-Funded Teachers Pupil- (Number of Classrooms)
Low Attendence Quarter *Reading *Reading Teacher Self- Team
School Name Income for Quarter Classroom | Recovery Total Classroom | Recovery Total Ratio Contained | Teaching Other
Bordewich Bray Elementary 60.53%| 96% 98 3 3 1 11 24:1 4
Empire Elementary 80.82%| 95% 89 3 3 1 11 22:1 4
Fremont Elementary 55.30%| 95% 65 3 3 1 11 16:1 4
Fritsch Elementary 41.68%| 96% 97 4 4 1 1 19:1 5
Mark Twain Elementary 65.73%| 95% 104 4 4 1 11 211 5
Seeliger Elementary 38.21%| 96% 109 4 4 1 11 22:1 5
TOTALS 57.04%| 96% 562 21 21 6 6] 21:1 27

This form is to be completed if the school district chooses to implement a CSR program using alternative pupil/teacher ratios. May not exceed 22:1 districtwide average for grades one, two and three.

Average pupil-teacher ratio for the school district cannot exceed the average pupil-teacher ratio that existed for the 3 years immediately preceding implementation of the alternative plan.

Note: In the case of a combination grade classroom, please contact Dana Embro, dembro@doe.nv.gov 775-687-9236, for proper reporting

CSR NRS 388.700 -- Revised 9/04




August 19, 2013-October 18,2013

Alternative Program for Class-size Reduction Part B - GRADE FOUR FY14

Quarter: 1

Return to:  Adrienne Lawrence 775-687-9177 for:
Dale Erquiaga, Superintendent of Public Instruction
Carson City School District Susan Keema 775-283-2110 Nevada Department of Education
School District Contact Person Phone Number 700 East Fifth Street
Carson City, NV 89701-5096
Average Number of Number of Classroom Configuration
Percent Daily Enrollment General Fund Teachers CSR-Funded Teachers Pupil- (Number of Classrooms)
Low Attendence Last Day of *Reading *Reading Teacher Self- Team
for Quarter Quarter
School Name Income Classroom | Recovery Total Classroom | Recovery Total Ratio Contained | Teaching Other
Bordewich Bray Elementary 60.53%| 96% 95 4 4 24:1 4
Empire Elementary 80.82%| 96% 85 4 4 21:1 4
Fremont Elementary 55.30%| 95% 87 4 4 22:1 4
Fritsch Elementary 41.68%| 97% 83 3 3 28:1 3
Mark Twain Elementary 65.73%| 94% 94 4 4 24:1 4
Seeliger Elementary 38.21%| 96% 100 4 4 25:1 4
TOTALS 57.04%| 96% 544 23 23 24:1 23

This form is to be completed if the school district chooses to implement a CSR program using alternative pupil/teacher ratios. May not exceed 22:1 districtwide average for grades one, two and three.

Average pupil-teacher ratio for the school district cannot exceed the average pupil-teacher ratio that existed for the 3 years immediately preceding implementation of the alternative plan.

Note: In the case of a combination grade classroom, please contact Dana Embro, dembro@doe.nv.gov 775-687-9236, for proper reporting

CSR NRS 388.700 -- Revised 9/04




August 19, 2013-October 18,2013

Alternative Program for Class-size Reduction Part B - GRADE FIVE FY14

Quarter: 1 Return to:  Adrienne Lawrence 775-687-9177 for:
Dale Erquiaga, Superintendent of Public Instruction
Carson City School District Susan Keema 775-283-2110 Nevada Department of Education
School District Contact Person Phone Number 700 East Fifth Street
Carson City, NV 89701-5096
Number of Number of Classroom Configuration
Percent A\I/:;ear;)?e Enroliment General Fund Teachers CSR-Funded Teachers Pupil- (Number of Classrooms)
Last D f
Low ?\ttecl;dence a(;ua:é/ro *Reading *Reading Teacher Self- Team
or Quarter
School Name Income Classroom | Recovery Total Classroom | Recovery Total Ratio Contained Teaching Other
Bordewich Bray Elementary 60.53%| 97% 90 4 4 23:1 4
Empire Elementary 80.82%| 97% 92 4 4 23:1 4
Fremont Elementary 55.30%| 96% 88 4 4 22:1 4
Fritsch Elementary 41.68%| 96% 94 4 4 24:1 4
Mark Twain Elementary 65.73%| 95% 74 3 3 25:1 3
Seeliger Elementary 38.21%| 97% 119 4 4 30:1 4
TOTALS 57.04%| 96% 557 23 23 251 23

This form is to be completed if the school district chooses to implement a CSR program using alternative pupil/teacher ratios. May not exceed 22:1 districtwide average for grades one, two and three.

Average pupil-teacher ratio for the school district cannot exceed the average pupil-teacher ratio that existed for the 3 years immediately preceding implementation of the alternative plan.

Note: In the case of a combination grade classroom, please contact Dana Embro, dembro@doe.nv.gov 775-687-9236, for proper reporting

CSR NRS 388.700 -- Revised 9/04




August 19, 2013-October 18,2013

Alternative Program for Class-size Reduction Part B - GRADE Six FY14

Quarter: 1 Return to:  Adrienne Lawrence 775-687-9177 for:

Dale Erquiaga, Superintendent of Public Instruction
Carson City School District Susan Keema 775-283-2110 Nevada Department of Education
School District Contact Person Phone Number 700 East Fifth Street
Carson City, NV 89701-5096
Number of Number of Classroom Configuration
Average
Percent Daily II_EnrOII;mentf General Fund Teachers CSR-Funded Teachers Pupil- (Number of Classrooms)
ast Day o
Low Attendence Quarter *Reading *Reading Teacher Self- Team
for Quarter
School Name Income Classroom | Recovery Total Classroom | Recovery Total Ratio Contained Teaching Other

TOTALS

*Reading Recovery positions to be reported by those districts with approved Alternative CSR Plans utilizing Reading Recovery

Note: In the case of a combination grade classroom, please contact Dana Embro, dembro@doe.nv.gov 775-687-9236, for proper reporting

CSR NRS 388.700 -- Revised 9/04




REQUEST FOR VARIANCE FROM CLASS-SIZE REQUIREMENTS FY14

Quarter Reported: 1 Date Range of Quarter: Aug. 1 - Nov. 1, 2013

County School District requests that the Nevada State Board of Education grant a
variance from the limitation of pupils per licensed teacher in

school: Bordewich Bray Elementary

School Ratio NRS 388.700 SB 522 AIIowance*

Grade One 22:1 24:1
Grade Two 22:1 24:1
Grade Three 22:1 24:1
Grade Four 25:1 27:1
Grade Five 25:1 27:1
Grade Six 25:1 27:1

no variance is required in 2014 or 2015

Detailed Explanation of Cause and/or Justification:

Bordewich Bray Elementary has a floating licensed K-8 teacher assigned to 3™ grade to
teach areas of common core.

Signature, District Superintendent of Schools

Date

Return to:

Nevada Department of Education
Adrienne Lawrence, Management Analyst llI
700 East Fifth Street
Carson City, NV 89701-5096

Due Date First Quarter: November 1, 2013
Due Date Second Quarter: February 1, 2014
Due Date Third Quarter: May 1, 2014
Due Date Fourth Quarter: August 1, 2014







REQUEST FOR VARIANCE FROM CLASS-SIZE REQUIREMENTS FY14

Quarter Reported: 1 Date Range of Quarter: Aug. 1 - Nov. 1, 2013

County School District requests that the Nevada State Board of Education grant a
variance from the limitation of pupils per licensed teacher in

school: Fritsch Elementary

School Ratio NRS 388.700 SB 522 AIIowance*

Grade One 22:1 24:1
Grade Two 22:1 24:1
Grade Three 22:1 24:1
Grade Four 25:1 27:1
Grade Five 25:1 27:1
Grade Six 25:1 27:1

no variance is required in 2014 or 2015

Detailed Explanation of Cause and/or Justification:

Due to increased enrollment as well as budget constrictions, our 4" grade class sizes at
Fritsch Elementary are larger than the requirement of 25:1 for fiscal year 2013-14

Signature, District Superintendent of Schools

Date

Return to:

Nevada Department of Education
Adrienne Lawrence, Management Analyst llI
700 East Fifth Street
Carson City, NV 89701-5096

Due Date First Quarter: November 1, 2013
Due Date Second Quarter: February 1, 2014
Due Date Third Quarter: May 1, 2014
Due Date Fourth Quarter: August 1, 2014




INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
CARSON CITY
AND THE CARSON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
FOR THE PURPOSE OF GRANTING EASEMENTS FOR A SAFE ROUTE TO SCHOOL
PROJECT

This Agreement made and entered into the day of , 2013, by
and between CARSON CITY, a consolidated municipality of the State of Nevada, herein referred to
as “CITY”, and the CARSON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, formerly known as the Ormsby County
School District, a political subdivision of the State of Nevada, herein referred to as “DISTRICT.”

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, NRS 277.180 authorizes any one or more public agencies to contract with
any one or more other public agencies to perform any governmental service, activity or
undertaking which any of the public agencies entering into the agreement is authorized by law
to perform; and

WHEREAS, the CITY desires to obtain certain easements from the DISTRICT to
construct sidewalk and associated improvements along DISTRICT property along East 5"
Street; and

WHEREAS, the widened sidewalk will provide a safer environment for children to walk
to and from the Eagle Valley Middle School; and

WHEREAS, the CITY and the DISTRICT acknowledge that a widened sidewalk would
mutually benefit both agencies.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual covenants
herein contained, it is agreed as follows:

ARTICLE | - CITY AGREES

1. To construct and maintain sidewalk and associated improvements on the South
side of East 5™ Street from the corner of Carson River Road east to the first driveway at Eagle
Valley Middle School.

ARTICLE Il - DISTRICT AGREES

1. To provide to the CITY a Temporary Construction Easement, (35 feet wide by
494 feet long) along the northerly side of DISTRICT property APN 010-035-27 as described on
Exhibit “A” and as further depicted on Exhibit “B”.

2. To convey to the CITY a Permanent Pedestrian and Drainage Public Easement
along the northerly side of DISTRICT property APN 010-035-27 as described on Exhibit “C” and
as further depicted on Exhibit “D”.

ARTICLE Ill - IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED

1. This Agreement shall not become effective until and unless approved by
appropriate official action of the governing body of each party. It is anticipated that all approvals
shall be obtained by December 17, 2013, and the deeds and transactions contemplated herein

1



shall be executed, delivered, and recorded on or before that date.

2. All notices or other communications required or permitted to be given under this
Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered
personally in hand, by facsimile with simultaneous regular mail, or mailed certified mail, return
receipt requested, postage prepaid on the date posted, and addressed to the other party at the
address set forth below:

FOR CITY: Robert Fellows
Carson City Public Works
3505 Butti Way
Carson City, Nevada 89706
Phone: (775) 283-7370
Fax: (775) 887-2164
E-mail: rfellows@carson.org

FOR DISTRICT: Richard Stokes - Superintendent
Carson City School District

1402 West King St.
Carson City, NV 89703

Phone: (775) 283-2000
Fax: (775) 283-2090
E-mail: rstokes@carson.k12.nv.us

3. Failure of either party to perform any material obligation under this
Agreement shall be deemed a breach. The non-breaching party shall give written notice of the
alleged breach and an opportunity to cure. If the breach is not cured within a reasonable time,
the non-breaching party may terminate this Agreement and exercise the rights and remedies
available to it by law. In the event legal action is required to enforce the terms of this Agreement
or to prevent its breach, then in addition to any other rights and remedies available to such party
at law or in equity, the prevailing party to such action shall be entitled to a recovery of its
reasonable attorney’s fees and costs.

4. Neither party waives, and each intends to assert, available NRS Chapter 41
liability limitations in all cases.

5. The parties are associated with each other only for the purposes and to the
extent set forth in this Agreement. Each party is and shall be a public agency separate and
distinct from the other party and shall have the right to supervise, manage, operate, control and
direct performance of the details incident to its duties under this Agreement. Nothing contained
in this Agreement shall be deemed or construed to create a partnership or joint venture, to
create relationships of an employer-employee or principal-agent, or to otherwise create any
liability for one agency whatsoever with respect to the indebtedness, liabilities, and obligations
of the other agency or any other party.

6. Neither party shall assign, transfer or delegate any rights, obligations or duties
under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party.

7. The parties hereto represent and warrant that the person executing this
Agreement on behalf of each party has full power and authority to enter into this Agreement and
that the parties are authorized by law to perform the acts contemplated herein.

8. This Agreement and the rights and obligations of the parties hereto shall be
governed by, and construed according to, the laws of the State of Nevada. The parties consent

2


mailto:njohnson@dot.state.nv.us

to the exclusive jurisdiction of the Nevada First Judicial District Court, Carson City, Nevada, for
enforcement of this Agreement.

9. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties and such is
intended as a complete and exclusive statement of the promises, representations, negotiations,
discussions, and other agreements that may have been made in connection with the subject
matter hereof. Unless an integrated attachment to this Agreement specifically displays a mutual
intent to amend a particular part of this Agreement, general conflicts in language between any
such attachment and this Agreement shall be construed consistent with the terms of this
Agreement. Unless otherwise expressly authorized by the terms of this Agreement, no
modification or amendment to this Agreement shall be binding upon the parties unless the same
is in writing and signed by the respective parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement.

CARSON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:

Richard W. Stokes, Superintendent (Date)

(The foregoing Agreement was approved at a meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Carson

City School District on , 2013.)
STATE OF NEVADA )
) SS.
CARSON CITY )
This instrument was acknowledged before me on , 2013, by

Richard W. Stokes, as Superintendent of the Carson City School District, formerly known as
Ormsby County School District.

NOTARY PUBLIC

CARSON CITY:

REVIEWED AND RECOMMENDED BY:

Darren Schulz. P.E. Date
Acting City Engineer

APPROVED FOR LEGALITY AND FORM:

Carson City District Attorney Date



ROBERT CROWELL, Mayor Date

ATTEST:

ALAN GLOVER, Clerk-Recorder Date



EXHIBIT "A"

TRI STATE SURVEYING, LTD.
425 E. Long Street
Carson City, Nevada 89706
Telephone (775) 887-9911 # FAX (775) 887-9915
Toll Free: 1-800-411-3752

JN 10209.11.CM

Parcel A
Legal Description to Support a Dedication of

A Temporary Construction Easement for Construction of the East Fifth Street Pedestrian
Improvements on APN 010-035-27

A temporary construction easement located within the Southwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of
Section 15, Township 15 North, Range 20 East, M.D.M., Carson City, Nevada; being more
particularly described as:

COMMENCING at the centerline intersection of East Fifth Street and Geode Court (now Regent
Court) as shown on the Official Plat Map of Riverview Terrace, recorded on May 10, 1979 in
Book 3 of Maps, Page 742 in the Official Records of Carson City, Nevada as File Number
87816; ‘
THENCE South 00° 17° 23” West, 40.00 ft., to a point on the South right of way line of East
Fifth Street, also being the POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE from the POINT OF BEGINNING, departing said right of way, South 00°17°23”
West, 35.00 feet;

THENCE North 89°42°37” West, 476.62 feet;

THENCE South 46°38°19” West, 27.61 feet to a point on the east right of way line of Carson
River Road, .

THENCE along said right of way line, North 2°59’ 16” East, 54.12 feet to a point on the above-
mentioned South right of way line of East Fifth Street;

THENCE along said right of way line, South 89°42°37” East, 494.05 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING .

Contains 17,503 square feet, more or less.

Basis of Bearing: South 89°42°37” East, being the béaring of the centerline of East Fifth Street
between Alfalfa Road (now Hells Bells Road) and Geode Court (now Regent Court) as shown on

Charles Ken Iwamura, PLS
Nevada Certificate No. 12991



rfellows
Text Box
EXHIBIT "A"


EXHIBIT "B"

CARSON RIVER

APN 10-032-07
STATE OF NEVADA

\PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENTS

ROAD NO2 °59' 16°E RERERS T ...... O R R R
54.12° \ H, T —
ELLS BELLS ROAD
-—-.-‘%".‘-—
S46°38° 19"NW
27.61°
SW1/4 SE1/4, SEC.15
T.15N., R.20E., M.D.M. o tosesa| A0 10-362-55
Z Sﬁeﬁﬁsadﬁigﬁn JOHNG‘:NRQTEELEN L
I—— —————
1"=100' \
o CAMBRIDGE
: o p COURT
o} <& 183
- ok .2 f
(s} < Ry
~ o
T BT e
APgAR‘ISOO.NoscsﬂrY27 _3 (!1\_] n [ w m CW REV TR}UST
SCHOOLS ™~ - =L
) v, O
Y 2EELe|  rEm
& o&lan PLAT 742
@ k| <
203 om
2 |0
PRG
|
= | =
b &l AP 10-362-19
S| LB e
™~- QO
~ O 2z
M=) -l
So | &
# W REGENT _
S00°17 23°W COURT
35.00" - / }
POINT OF 1
BEGINNING APN 10-362-27
] WHITE, MILDRED £
8T
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION| <aai% TRISTATE SURVEYING, LTD
EASEMENT " « 425 E. Long Street
Carson City, Nevada 83706
PARCEL A B\ ¥ (775) 887-9911
EAST FIFTH STREET EyING ¢ FAX (775) 887-9915

JN 10209,11.Cy

Lond Information Solulions



rfellows
Text Box
EXHIBIT "B"


EXHIBIT "C"

TRI STATE SURVEYING, LTD.
425 E. Long Street
* Carson City, Nevada 89706
Telephone (775) 887-9911 ¢ FAX (775) 887-9915
Toll Free: 1-800-411-3752

1.8 T4
&Q‘ 7’@

*

® .
¢ 4
% v

VEY IR

Land Tuformation Selutions

JN 10209.11.CM

PARCEL B
Legal Description to Support a
Dedication of a Permanent Easement to Construct Pedestrian
and Drainage Improvements on APN 010-035-27

A permanent easement located within the Southwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 15,
Township 15 North, Range 20 East, M.D.M., Carson City, Nevada; being more particularly
described as:

COMMENCING at the centerline intersection of East Fifth Street and Geode Court (now Regent
Court) as shown on the Official Plat Map of Riverview Terrace, recorded on May 10, 1979 in
Book 3 of Maps, Page 742 in the Official Records of Carson City, Nevada as File Number
87816.

THENCE South 00° 17° 23” West, 40.00 ft., to a point on the South right of way line of East
Fifth Street, also being the POINT OF BEGINNING; ‘

THENCE from the POINT OF BEGINNING, departing said right of way line, South 00°17°23”
West, 5.00 feet;

THENCE North 89°42°37” West, 475.21 feet;

THENCE South 46°38°19” West, 27.61 feet to a point on the East right of way line of Carson
River Road;

THENCE along said right of way line, North 2°59°16” East, 24.09 feet to a point on the above-
mentioned South right of way line of East Fifth Street;

THENCE along said right of way line, South 89°42°37” East, 494.05 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING .

Contains 2653 square feet, more or less.

Basis of Bearing: South 89°42°37” East, being the bearing of the centerline of East Fifth Street
between Alfalfa Road (now Hells Bells Road) and Geode Court (now Regent Court) as shown on

the above-mentioned Official Plat Map of Riverview Terrace.
/s £ V NN

Prepared by Tri State Surveying, Ltd.

Charles Ken Iwamura, PLS
Nevada Certificate No. 12991


rfellows
Text Box
EXHIBIT "C"


EXHIBIT "D"

APN
10-034-01
US.A

CARSON RIVER
ROAD

NO2 *59°"16°E
24.09°

\\ :

846°38'19"W/,v;
27.61° ?

SW1/4 SE1/4, SEC.15
T.15N., R.20E., M.D.M.

— ] ——

1"=100’

APN 10-035-27
CARSON CITY
SCHOOLS

+/~

S00°17 '23"W
5.00°

N8I °42°'37"W 475.21"
S88°42 " 37"E 494.05°

EAST FIFTH STREET

2653 S.F. |

]

POINT OF
BEGINNING

APN 10-032-07
STATE OF NEVADA

e

APN 10-362-55
TANOTTA,

APN 10-362-56 ¢
JOHN A & HELEN L

SHEEKS, JOSEPH
R JR & KAREN

N

| CAMBRIDGE
COURT
f

APN 10-362-18
ANDERSON, DM &
CW REV TRUST

S89°42°37"'E 527.50°

RIVERVIEW
TERRACE
PLAT 742

(BASIS OF BEARING)

APN 10-362~-19
NEWMAN, MARK A
& JULIET W

40.00°
POINT OF
COMMENCEMENT

N

- S00°17°23"W

e

REGENT
COURT

APN 10-362-27
WHITE, MILDRED E

PERMANENT EASEMENT
PARCEL B
EAST FIFTH STREET
\PEDES TRIAN IMPROVEMENTS

]

Sa2%. TRI STATE SURVEYING, LTD
425 E. Long Street

Carson City, Nevada 838706

¥ (775) 8B7-9311

Y % FAX: (775) 887-9915

JN 10209.114CELJ

&

2
%Ym"

Land Information Solutions

<«



rfellows
Text Box
EXHIBIT "D"


APN 010-035-27

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:
DARREN SCHULZ

CARSON CITY PUBLIC WORKS
3505 BUTTI WAY

CARSON CITY, NV 89701-3498

EASEMENT DEED

THIS DEED, made this day of ,2013, between the CARSON CITY SCHOOL
DISTRICT, formerly known as the Ormsby County School District, a political subdivision of the State of
Nevada, hereinafter called GRANTOR, and the CARSON CITY, NEVADA, A CONSOLIDATED
MUNICIPALITY, hereinafter called CITY,

WITNESSETH:

That the GRANTOR, for and in consideration of the sum of ONE DOLLAR ($1.00), lawful money of the United
States of America, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged,
does by these presents grant unto the CITY and to its assigns forever, for those purposes as contained in
Chapter 271 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, and as more particularly set forth in that certain Interlocal
Agreement between the parties for a Safe Route to School Project of same as date herewith, a permanent
pedestrian and drainage easement for public purposes upon, over and across certain real property to the CITY;
said easement is shown and more fully described as Parcel B in Exhibits 1 and 2, attached hereto and made a
part hereof:

TOGETHER with all and singular the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereunto belonging, or in
anywise appertaining, and the reversion and reversions, remainder and remainders, rents, issues and profits
thereof; with the exception of any and all reservations as are previously hereinabove expressly excepted from
this conveyance.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD all and singular the said real property, together with the appurtenances, unto the
said CITY and to any heirs, successors and assigns forever.

Page 1 of 2



APN 010-035-27

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this agreement the day and year first
above written.

GRANTOR -CARSON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:

Richard W. Stokes, Superintendent (Date)

(The foregoing Agreement was approved at a meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Carson City School
District on ,2013.)

STATE OF NEVADA )

) SS.
CARSON CITY )
This instrument was acknowledged before me on ,2013, by

Richard W. Stokes, as Superintendent of the Carson City School District, formerly known as Ormsby County
School District.

NOTARY PUBLIC

CITY:

REVIEWED AND RECOMMENDED BY:

Darren Schulz, P.E. Date
Acting City Engineer

APPROVED FOR LEGALITY AND FORM:

Carson City District Attorney Date
ROBERT L. CROWELL, MAYOR Date
ATTEST:

ALAN GLOVER, Clerk-Recorder Date

Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT 1

TRI STATE SURVEYING, LTD.

425 E. Long Street
* Carson City, Nevada 89706

1y ST
Szl

*

‘ , Telephone (775) 887-9911 # FAX (775) 887-9915
2\ F Toll Free: 1-800-411-3752
PEYING JN 10209.11.CM
Land Fafounation Selutions o
PARCEL B

Legal Description to Support a
Dedication of a Permanent Easement to Construct Pedestrian
and Drainage Improvements on APN 010-035-27

A permanent easement located within the Southwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 15,
Township 15 North, Range 20 East, M.D.M., Carson City, Nevada; being more particularly
described as:

COMMENCING at the centerline intersection of East Fifth Street and Geode Court (now Regent
Court) as shown on the Official Plat Map of Riverview Terrace, recorded on May 10, 1979 in
Book 3 of Maps, Page 742 in the Official Records of Carson City, Nevada as File Number
g7816.

THENCE South 00° 17’ 23" West, 40.00 ft., to a point on the South right of way line of East
Fifth Street, also being the POINT OF BEGINNING; '

THENCE from the POINT OF BEGINNING, departing said right of way line, South 00°17°23”
West, 5.00 feet;

THENCE North 89°42°37” West, 475.21 feet; )

THENCE South 46°38°19” West, 27.61 feet to a point on the East right of way line of Carson
River Road;

THENCE along said right of way line, North 2°59°16” East, 24.09 feet to a point on the above-
mentioned South right of way line of East Fifth Street;

THENCE along said right of way line, South 89°42°37” East, 494.05 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING .

Contains 2653 square feet, more or less.

Basis of Bearing: South 89°42’37” East, being the bearing of the centerline of East Fifth Street
between Alfalfa Road (now Hells Bells Road) and Geode Court (now Regent Court) as shown on
the above-mentioned Official Plat Map of River\jing& Terrace.

¥

Prepared by Tri State Surveying, Ltd.

Charles Ken Iwamura, PLS
Nevada Certificate No. 12991



EXHIBIT 2

CARSON RIVER
ROAD

SW1/4 SE1/4, SEC.15
T.15N., R.20E., M.D.M.

’—————Z—’—-——

1"=100"

APN 10~035-27
CARSON CITY
SCHOOLS

S00°17°23"W
5.00°

NO2 *59° 16"E
24.09"

546387 19°W -7 )
27.61° |

]

POINT OF
BEGINNING

N8g °42 37 "W 475.21"
$88 42 37"E 494.05°

EAST FIFTH STREET

APN 10-032-07
STATE OF NEVADA

T

APN 10--362-355
GIANOTTA,
JOHN A & HELEN L

APN 10-362-56
SHEEKS, JOSEPH
R JR & KAREN

N

-~

APN 10-362-18
ANDERSON, DM &
CW REV TRUST

CAMBRIDGE
COURT

S89°42°37°E 527.50°

RIVERVIEW
TERRACE
PLAT 742

(BASIS OF BEARING)

APN 10-362~-18
NEWMAN, MARK A
& JULIET W

COMMENCEMENT

POINT OF

\_

)

\\\

REGENT
COURT

APN 10-362-27
WHITE, MILDRED E

PERMANENT EASEMENT
PARCEL B
EAST FIFTH STREET
\fﬂiI)EH?ITRI!&DIILAIHR()\/EHNIEHNFFS

8
e, TRI STATE SURVEYING, LTD
425 E. Long Street
Carson City, Nevada 89706
(775) BB7-9911
* FAX: (775) 887-9915

JN 10209. 11.CMJ

* «

Ad

2
%Ym@

Lond Information Solutions




SUPERINTENDENT’S OFFICE

School District ﬂ P. O. Box 603

1402 West King Street
Carson City, Nevada 89702

Telephone 775/283-2100
Fax 775/283-2090

Superintendent’s/District Accomplishments
2013

This narrative contains some of activities, events, or occurrences that transpired since my last
evaluation in March of 2013. There may be some repeat of conditions that are carried over from the
March 2013 evaluation but | felt they were important enough to mention. The general headings listed
below are in keeping with the Performance Standards listed in the Superintendent’s Evaluation Tool
provided at the Oct. 22, 2013 School Board Meeting.

|  Leadership and District Culture

In 2001 when the Elementary and Secondary Education Act was reauthorized and No Child Left
Behind became law, student, teacher, principal, school, and district accountability burst upon an
industry that had not experienced this level of scrutiny in its history. Since that time, significant strides
in student achievement have been experienced across the county and in our own District. Also since
NCLB, additional measures of educational reform began occurring at such a rapid pace that it now
seems rather commonplace for academic changes to occur. Unfortunately, these changes are
frequently coming to districts without providing training, resources, or even models with which to
replace the former. The good (mostly) is that students are being exposed to higher levels of training in
preparation for college and careers. Carson City School District is consciously and actively part of the
national and statewide efforts to improve education. Annually, we attempt to manage educational
reform in such a manner that our staff members are not overwhelmed but our students become
accustomed to new methods of teaching and learning as educational paradigms and programs shift.

Carson City School District continues to implement regular and special programs in our schools
based on our Strategic Plan and the availability of resources. These teacher and student programs are
aimed at increasing academic performance and ultimately increasing the number of students who
graduate from high school. Here are a few examples of important student and teacher programs: High
Quality Sheltered Instruction (HQSI) training for teachers. The training helps teachers learn techniques
to differentiate lessons. While this system is particularly beneficial for English Language Learners it is
applicable to all students. This program is a part of our agreement with the Department of Justice;
Teachers of English to Students of Other Languages (TESOL) training is also part of our teacher training
efforts that helps our District meet the intent of our DOJ Agreement, but more importantly serve the
needs of our non-English speaking students; Success For All (SFA) which is a uniform reading program
across the elementary schools of the District; Common Core State Standards training for teachers;
Learner Centered Model with the creation/review of a uniform curriculum and end-of-unit assessments,



increased Career and Technical exposure and offerings at the secondary level, Extended learning
opportunities for students through community partnerships, all made possible through Race To The Top
Grant; emphasis on healthy student living through USDA approved student lunch and breakfast meals.
The District is feeding more students than ever and staff has been vigilant in seeking students and
families that qualify for free and reduced lunches; several quality after-school programs exist through
21* Century grant; the 1:1 Mobile Device Initiative continues to move ahead. Thanks to a private
foundation, our goal of supplying our students and teachers with mobile technology is still alive.

Now more than ever, student and staff safety is a high priority. In December of 2012 a
devastating school shooting at Sandy Hook Elementary in Connecticut again shook the foundations of
education in our country. Through the direction of the Board of Trustees, steps were taken to revert
remaining Phase | school bond funds to schools that do not have controlled, single points of entry. Plans
are in place and work at some sites has been completed while at other sites the work is beginning to
complete these improvements. Projections are that each school in the District will have its own
controlled, single point of entry by the end of December 2014.

Some members of the public and our staff have asked for the right to carry firearms while on
District campuses. | have declined these requests and will continue to take this stance until directed
otherwise. The Superintendent’s office has an excellent working relationship with the City’s Sheriff.
During times of national or local crisis, the Sheriff’s Department supports our schools with increased
patrols around and in our schools as requested. These actions provide an increased feeling of security
for parents, staff, and students. During the spring of the year, an effort was made through a partnership
with the Sheriff to secure two additional Sheriff’'s Resource Officers for our schools through a grant
application. While this original application has been unsuccessful, on-going discussions with the Sheriff
on ways to increase the police presence at our schools is occurring.

Schools in the District follow statutory requirements regarding the practice of evacuation drills.
In addition, the District participates each October with other state agencies by holding an earthquake
drill called the Great Nevada Shakeout. In May of 2013 a lock-down occurred at Carson middle School.
In response to that event, the District has increased the number of times these drills are practiced for a
total of two lock-down drills per year.

DARE continues to be used as a method of teaching character education in the 5" grade. The
Carson City Sheriff’s Office has committed to work with the District to implement DARE as a character
education program for 7" grade students in the 2013-2014 school year. Also through Partnership
Carson City, materials have been purchased to provide the “Character Counts” program to District
schools.

Il Policy and Governance/Employer-Superintendent Relations

It is my aim to provide equal access to information regarding the operations of the District to all
of the Trustees. Each day brings a new set of conditions where | make a judgment whether or not to
notify the Board collectively based on the activities of any given day. | make every effort to notify Board
members when a school event or situation may be news-worthy enough that it could be reported by the
media. | also provide a weekly written report of my activities and District happenings that | think are
noteworthy. | would appreciate any feedback if these efforts are not meeting the needs of the Trustees
or if some other system or process would be more desirable.



| participate in a variety of community boards and organizations. This proximity with other
public agencies and community leaders provides many opportunities for shared resources for the
District and vice-versa. | am a member of the Noon Rotary Club, | am a member of the Mayor’s Steering
Committee of Partnership Carson City, | am a member of the Advisory Council of Western Nevada
College, | am a member of the Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors, | am a member of the
Northern Nevada Development Authority’s Workforce Education Committee, | am currently an
appointed member of the Nevada State School Board, and am a past president of the Nevada
Association of School Superintendents. | receive invitations to speak on behalf of the District at local
clubs, political groups, special interest groups, and civic organizations. In each activity, | attempt to
share my personal vision of shared leadership and the Strategic Plan to community audiences. | believe
that our success in the District is contingent upon the involvement and service of others. As a school
leader, | must be perceived as a person who welcomes potential community partners and help provide
ways to reduce barriers for those who want to contribute in any way. | think | have a good track record
of working in a collaborative fashion with staff, potential business partners, parents, and the
community. | practice an “open-door” policy and invite any who have a need or a suggestion to contact
or meet with me.

My staff has done a great job of using good judgment in matters that may have legal
implications. We are fortunate to have expert, consistent, and reliable, legal counsel through Mr. Mike
Pavlakis and his firm. | would much rather preserve District resources for the benefit of students rather
than for legal costs. Consequently, we are careful to assist principals and supervisors when potential
problems present themselves. We work to build cases as needed and take action when solid evidence is
in place. There are always items that have legal implications, but we strive to resolve those issues
before they get larger and then with the help of Mr. Pavlakis, make sound decisions based on applicable
law and circumstance.

Il Community Relations and Communication

In our world of instant information, this particular standard is becoming increasingly important.
My staff and | consistently coach our principals and department leaders to involve and notify the stake-
holders in any major event or decision. | personally, have learned from the lock-down that occurred last
May that any contact, (even if the whole story is not completely known)is important to the public. After
that event, | encouraged feedback from the community and emergency responders and have tried to
incorporate those ideas back into our operations.

| have sought community input for important District initiatives like the creation and
implementation of the Strategic Plan. This important process continues through our Community PLC
which helps to monitor and revise this community directed plan for education. | have also managed our
school bond projects through the participation of the Bond Over-sight Committee which is a group of
interested citizens who help make decisions and provide feedback on school bond projects. Last year as
the Board worked to reduce our budget, several Town Hall meetings were held to elicit community
comments and suggestions. All are examples of efforts used in attempts to involve the Community in
relevant school district affairs.

| work hard to schedule my time to attend school and public events. | desire to be seen as an
active and supportive member of the community. By so doing, | meet many parents and civic and



business leaders who help open doors for the District. We have benefitted greatly from The Race To The
Top Grant which has funded two full-time individuals who have helped develop formal partnerships with
the District. This effort has provided exposure for nearly 1000 of our students so far to career and
technical opportunities that exist in our community.

v Organizational Management

Our organization operates on data. Whether we are working on negotiations with our
employee groups, making budget recommendations, planning to use the resources from a ten-year roll
over school bond, monitoring the details of a photovoltaic system, or looking to help a student pass
geometry, data plays a major role for us. These data points and processes are needed in every aspect of
our school and business operations. Each year, a Capital Improvement plan helps g